



## HABITAT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM MEETING MINUTES

September 22, 2022

6:00 PM

Virtual/Conference Call

---

### Committee Members Present:

- Brent Woodward, *CPW Representative*
- Mark Bechaver, *Livestock Growers Representative*
- Carol Lee Dugan, *Livestock Growers Representative*
- Richard Davie, *Livestock Growers Representative*
- Dale Gomez, *Sportsperson Representative*
- Eduardo Duran, *BLM Representative*
- Kevin Duda, *USFS Representative*
- Suzanne Beauchaine, *USFWS Representative*

**Administrative Assistant:** Kimberly Berscheid

**Guests:** Tyler Cerny - DWM, Patty Knupp - NRCS

### Budget Report

The budget report was reviewed.

### New Business

#### Ziegler Fence Project

Tyler is asking the committee for \$6,006.39 to pay for materials to repair and replace 1.4 miles of fence damaged by elk. The materials will be ordered from the Game Damage Unit and delivered to the landowner. Additionally, the landowner is requesting 6 rolls of high-visibility vinyl wire to be installed to reduce damage by big game crossing.

**The committee approved up to \$6,006.39 for fence materials and 6 rolls of high-visibility white wire from the committee stockpile.**

**Brent Woodward, Mark Bechaver, Dale Gomez, and Suzanne Beauchaine were unable to attend the meeting; their proxy vote was given in support of the project.**

#### Haggardy Pasture Fence Project - Rod Ruybalid

Rod is asking the committee for \$1,354.12 for materials to repair and replace 5 miles of perimeter fencing that has been damaged/destroyed by big game. Additionally, the landowner is requesting 1 roll of high-visibility vinyl wire to install on the project.

**The committee approved up to \$1,354.12 for fence materials and 1 roll of high-visibility vinyl wire from the committee stockpile.**

**Brent Woodward, Mark Bechaver, Dale Gomez, and Suzanne Beauchaine were unable to attend the meeting; their proxy vote was given in support of the project.**

The meeting was adjourned at 6:35p

Next Meeting: TBD